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ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

N REPLY REFER TO: WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

MARD: MFC

February 5, 1952

— " £ .20 \—r;:/":r/ !
(’» T
MEMORANDUM for Dr. Srrwth To Roy Snapp for distribution.
Dr. Glennan KER
Mr, Murray i
Mpo-Zuckert
Mro Boyer

Subject: TRANSMITTAL OF REPORT OI' THI: JOINT ARC-DCD
STUDY GROUP

There 1s attached for your information a copy of the report
of the Joint AEC-DOD Study Group on "Increased Military
Participation in the Non-Nuclear Portion of the Atomic Weapons

Field,"

BEST COPY AVAILABLE K. EJFields

Colonel, CE
Director of Military Application

Encl.:
as listed above
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